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Matilda Sanders lXoCiot1Lz 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 8:48 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/10/20098:48:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060606-WS 
Filename I Path: Order Cancelling Dates.kc.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060606 

I 
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IN 
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No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 11 :23 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =354238) 

Attachments: 03223-09.pdf PSC-Oq-o '2.'2..0- peO - wS 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/10/2009 

--.... --~ 



----
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 20092:40 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-011 .pdf 

Docket Number 060606-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-00001-011 

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 06/29/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 07/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 ­
Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 07/09/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 ­
Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENC 
Administrative Parties ConsumeJ'A - ­

DOCUMB--TT NO.. Cf53.75k"01 
DlSTRIBUnON: 

4/9/2009 

-------- ......----­



Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/09/2009 at 2:39 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 060606-WS -- Progress reports on implementation ofAnion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

06/29/2009 

07/08/2009 

07/09/2009 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

1:30 p. - 3:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ADMCT AG SKED IMM 
XI_ 

Remarks: Hearing has been cancelled. 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam 

1~--~~--~~--~-4 

ALL leT ED IMMlAG SK 

I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-0000I-Oll 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, March 02. 2009 5:22 PM · SC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCF
To: Kimberley Pen a 

AdmiDistrative Parties COBsumerZSubject: Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001 - ­
DOCUMENT NO. 033~2-0J 

Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-010.pdf DfSTRIBUflON: 

Docket Number 060606-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-0000I-010 

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, 
Inc. pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 06/29/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 07/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 07/09/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

3/3/2009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 03/02/2009 at 5:16 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
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

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 060606-WS -- Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

0612912009 

07/0812009 

07/09/2009 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

1 :30 p. - 3:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED IMM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 

CT 

Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

CT 

Remarks: IOrder Establishing Revised Hearing and Controling Dates issued 2110/09. 
(PSC-09-0091-PSO-WS) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-0000I-01O 
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Matilda Sanders QLQOlo Ott> 


From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 1:44 PM FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
To: eLK - Orders I Notices; Jean Hartman ~dmiDistrative_Parties_ConsumerSubject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

DOCUMENT NO. DS3?{l ~ t[J 
Date and Time: 2/13/2009 1 :42:00 PM DISTRIBUTION: _-- ­Docket Number: 060122 & 060606 
Filename 1Path: 060122.060606.01-26-09-0R.Jeh.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Abatement today in Docket Nos. 060122 and 060606. 

~~\ 
WQ\~d \ 

Qj'l\~\\Qc\ ~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSOOI administration@aloha-water.com No 
Better Water Now wayneforehand@verizon.net No 

Printed on 2/13/2009 at 3:10:29 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 3:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 739186) 

Attachments: 01132-09.pdf P5C~q - c01 L/ - reO - wS 

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


211312009 




1 eLK Official Flling****2110/2009 8:28 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 7~c.. ... ~q. 6091- Pe.o ... W5 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Dlskerud 
Tuesday, February 10, 2009 8:28 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/10/2009 8:28:00 AM 
060606-WS 
2nd Order Est. Rev. Controlling Dates.kc.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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

I Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSOOI administration@aloha-water.com No 

Printed on 2/10/2009 at 1:56:41 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, February 10,20091 :58 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 516690) 

Attachments: 01011-09.pdf PSC-Oq -oo'i\ - fco- W~ 


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


2/1012009 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 5:25 PM 

~C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Kimberley Pena .,x.AdmillistratIYe_Parties_CoDSumer 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001 DOCUMENT NO. 95'3'3 L -0=t 
Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-007.pdf DISTRIBtmON: 

Docket Number 060606-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-0000I-007 

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, 
Inc. pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 04/06/2009 - 1:00 p.m. - 5:00 
p.m. in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Change in appointment status 
From Firm to Tentative 
Change in appointment date 
From 04/06/2009 to 06/29/2009 
Change in appointment time 
From 1:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. 

Change in appointment - Day 10f a 2-day Hearing - 04/28/2009 - 9:30 a.m - 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Firm to Tentative 
Change in appointment date 
From 04/28/2009 to 07/08/2009 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/29/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Firm to Tentative 
Change in appointment date 
From 04/29/2009 to 07/09/2009 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have 
any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have 
any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2110/2009 



Case Scheduliog/Rescheduliog Advice 

Last Revised 02109/2009 at 5:13 p.m. Page lofl 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano Staff Contact - Jean Hartman 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
ServicelSafetyIConsumer Asst.Public Information Officer 

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

Prehearing Conference 04/06/2009 06/29/2009 Tallahassee 1E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:00 p. 

Hearing 04/28/2009 07/08/2009 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 04/29/2009 ~ Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ADMCT ED MM SK 

Remarks: HOLD dates pending OEP. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-0000I-007 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Booter Imhof 

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 10:04 AIVI 

To: Ralph Jaeger; Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin; Cheryl Bulecza­
Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jean Hartman; Samantha Cibula; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill 


Subject: RE: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009, requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, Inc. 


It has been reviewed and does not appear to be an ex parte communication. FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
V AdmlnlstntIY8_PlrtIM Consumer 

Booter DOCUMENT NO.Q5'"3"3~- \), 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 9:34 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Booter Imhof; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin; Cheryl 
Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jean Hartman 
Subject: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009, requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

The letter forwarded to you by Mr. William Garner should be placed in the Docket File for Docket Nos. 060606-WS, 060122-WU, 
and 010503-WU. Either, Mr. Gamer or Mr. McNulty will advise you as to the need for implementing ex parte communications 
procedures. The General Counsel is responding to this letter, and, at this time, Commission staff needs to take no further action 
on the letter pending a response to the General Counsel letter and the requests of either Mr. Garner or Mr. McNulty. 

1/27/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

FPSC.CLK.CORRESPONDENCEFrom: Dorothy Menasco 
'tC..}.drnlnlitratln_PlrIII_eon...rSent: Tuesday, January 27,20099:40 AM 
DOCliMENT NO. t.'1S3~ - QdTo: Ralph Jaeger 

Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles; Mary Anne HeltonDISTRIBUTION: ------­

Subject: RE: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009, requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Thank you Ralph. We have placed DN 00634-09 in the 3 dockets mentioned below. The document is currently being 
scanned. We will have it forced out to the web as soon as the scanning process has completed. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 20099:34 AM 
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
and 010503-WU. Either, Mr. Garner or Mr. McNulty will advise you as to the need for implementing ex parte communications 
procedures. The General Counsel is responding to this letter, and, at this time, Commission staff needs to take no further action 
on the letter pending a response to the General Counsel letter and the requests of either Mr. Garner or Mr. McNulty. 

1/27/2009 




CLK Official Filing****1212312008 1:59 PM

Matilda Sanders P5t -OS -0832 11w -to 5

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, December23, 2008 1:16 PM

To: CLK - Orders I Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Jean Hartman

4dministratiwe_Partiet5onSumef
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

DOCUMENT NO. 05332-01
Date and Time: 12/2312008 1:14:00 PM

DISTRIBUIION:
Docket Number: 060122-WU; 060606-WS

Filename I Path: 060122.060606.1 2-02-08.jeh.doc

ORDER GRANTING ABATEMENT

t

I mikd

a



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

Better Water Now wayneforehandverizon.net No

Printed on 12/23/2008 at 3:04:12 PM
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Matilda Sanders 2- - PCo -CoS

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Monday, November 17. 2008 8:06 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Mmhaistrative_Parties_Consumer
Date and Time: 11117/2008 8:05:00 AM IJNrEF.n' NO. 05332-07
Docket Number: 060606-WS

Filename I Path; Order Estab. Rev. Contr Dateslkc.doc DISTRJBU'IlON:

_________________

Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver
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

Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSOO1 administration@aloha-water.com No

Printed on 11/17/2008 at 10:59:52 AM
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Clara Leider 

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 
I NO. O-J+JJ -. 

Administrative P&.a %smer 

' 

< 
-I_._- 

From: Sandy Simmons 

Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 

Subject: 
Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-0041153-033.pdf 

Tuesday, October 07,2008 10:29 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01153 1 
i 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01153-033 

2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 10/14/2008 - 3:OO p.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 
Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case ScheduIinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions 
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

10/7/2008 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/07/2008 at 1029 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 

2008 -INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consuer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- 2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

- 
AG SK ADM 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 
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Clara Leider 

From: Sandv Simmons 
Tuesday, October 07,2008 10.27 AM ! FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE f 

: !IOCl.hENT NO. 0 5 a J  I 
: DlSf:’,IBI~TION: 

Sent: 
To: I Clara Leider ~ ~ h d m m i a r a t i r c ~  ?atties DcOasumer 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001 ! * -__- Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-005.pdf 

Docket Number 060606-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-00001-005 

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to 
Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 04/13/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-I 1:00 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-I48 - Involving Argenziano 

Change in appointment date 
From 04/13/2009 to 04/06/2009 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.-1 1:OO a.m. to 1:00 p.m.- 500 p.m 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions 
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 41 3-6008. 

10/7/2008 
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Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 10/07/2008 at 10:26 a.m. 

Hearing dates 4128-29109. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jean Hartman 

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

2. Hearing/Prebearing Assignment Information 

~ I I F o ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ,  ~ ,, ~ I I C;~;AS;T~:, ~ ,, 
Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 

Officers 
Commissioners Heanng Staff 
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Commissioners 1 Prehearing 
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Commissioners 1 
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PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-005 
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Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 
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Amended OrdEst Proc.kc.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 
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Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
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MASTER CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 
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WSOOl administration@aloha-water.com No 
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Date and Time: 10/8/2008 12:27:00 PM DQCUMENT NO. 05a32-07 

DISTRIBUTION Docket Number: 060122-WU 8s 060606-WS 
Filename I Path: 0601 22.060606.09-1 6-08-0R.jeh.doc 

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF ABATEMENT 



PARTY 
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Clara Leider 

From: Sandy Simmons 

Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 

Subject: 
Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-004.pdf 

Administrative P h s s  a Coasumu 
Monday, September 29,2008 4:32 PM 

Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001 
DISTRIBIJTION: 

Docket Number 060606-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-00001-004 

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, tiled by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to 
Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 03/16/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:OO p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Change in appointment date 
From 03/16/2009 to 04/13/2009 
Change in appointment time 
From 1:30 p m -  3:OO p.m. to 9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 500 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 
E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 04/08/2009 to 04/28/2009 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/09/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 500 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 
E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 04/09/2009 to 04/29/2009 

Attached is a Case ScheduIinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions 
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

9/29/2008 



Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 

II Event (Former Date1 New Date I Location / Room 

Last Revised 09/29/2008 at 4:31 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Time 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jean Hartman 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Oficer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Ofice of Chairman Matthew Carter 

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

03/16/2009 04/13/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:OO a. 

04/08/2009 04/28/2009 Tallahassee / E-I48 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

04/09/2009 04/29/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

~ 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners IHearing I Staff 1 
Current Assignments 

Commissioners I Hearing I Staff 1 
I I E x a m . -  I II 
ALL ICT IED MAG I S K  I I 
X I  

Commissioners Commissioners 

d AG I SK I ADM 

X I  I 
Remarks: 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-004 
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Clara Leider 

From: Sandy Simmons 

Sent: 

To: Clara Leider 

Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-003.pdf 

Tuesday, September 09,2008 8:21 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001 

Docket Number 060606-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-00001-003 

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to 
Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference -Tentative - 03/16/2009 - I :30 p.m.- 3:OO p.m. 
- in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing -Tentative - 04/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 300 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Invob 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

2-day Hearing -Tentative - 04/09/2009 - 9:30 
g All Commissioners 

,m.- 500 p.m. - in 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions 
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 41356008. 

9/10/2008 



Case SchedulindReschedulinpr Advice 
Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 09/09/2008 at 8:14 a.m. 

Commissioners Hearing 
EXam. 

A L L I C T  I E D  ~ A G  ISK 
X I  

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jean Hartman 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Stmtegic Analysis ~. . & Gov. Affairs 

Commissioner Edgar 

Staff 

Commission Clerk 
Regulatory Compliance 

Public Information Officer 1 Service/Safety/Coner Asst. 

Commissioner Skop 
Executive Director 

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
I I  

OEP PSC-08-0567-PCO-WS, 9/3/08. 

Commissioners Commissioners 

~ A G  ISK IADM 
X I  I 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-003 
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From: Mary Diskerud 
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To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONLE” 
Date and Time: 9/2/2008 3:43:00 PM ~ A d m l n ~ t i v e - h r t i a  Conaumsr 
Docket Number: 060606-WS DOCUMENTNO. m%-07 
Filename / Path: 060606 Order Est Proc 2.kc.doc D I ~ B ~ O N :  
Order Type: 

Tuesday. September 02,2008 3:44 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

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

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

WSOOl administration@aloha-water.com No 

Printed on 9/3/2008 at 2:12:56 PM 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, April 30,2008 1024 AM 
CLK ~ Orders I Notices 
Jean Hartman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060122-WU; 060606-WS 
Filename I Path: 0601 22.or.040808.jeh.doc 

4/30/2008 10:22:00 AM 
..... . 

ORDER ESTABLISHING ABATEMENT 
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ORDER INITIATING SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDING 
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Kimberley Pena Ob06 O b  

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 

cc: Hong Wang 

Subject: FW: Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet 

Monday, April 14,2008 8:11 AM 

Would you please bring me the original vote sheet so that I can correct issue 2. 

Hong, 1'11 revised the minutes also. 

Thank you 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 8:08 AM 
To: lean Hartman 
Cc: Marshall Willis; Jennifer Brubaker; Carol Pufvis 
Subjeb: RE: Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet 

Thank you for bringing this to my attention. I will correct and rescan this page. 

~ .~ 

From: lean Hartman 
Sent: Sunday, April 13,2008 6:19 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Marshall Willis; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: FW: Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet 

Hi Ann- 

Please take a look at Mr. Forhand's email below. I think Mr. Forehand is correct and the 15k penalty amount applies to issue 2 as 
well. (FYI- I am out of the office at a customer meeting trip Monday and Tuesday) Thanks very much. 

Jean 

From: lean Hartman 
Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2008 6:13 PM 
To: 'Wayne forehand' 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subjeb. RE: Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet 

Dear Mr. Forehand - 

Thank you for your email. I will check with the clerk's office on the issue you've raised and respond back to you after we have 
reviewed the matter. 

Jean Hartman 

From: Wayne forehand [mailto:wayneforehand@verizon.net] 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2008 2:13 PM 
To: lean Hartman 
Cc: Steve Reilly OPC 
Subjeb: Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet 

4/14/2008 



Page 2 of 2 

Jean Hartman PSC Staff <JHARTMAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet appears to be in error. It indicates that if Aloha pays the $5000 the issue 
is resolved. I do not think this is correct. 

Please review and respond! 

From: Wayne Forehand in Trinity, Florida where we have 361 days with sunshine! 

4/14/2008 
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Richard L. Power 
1534 Haverhill Drive - New Port Richey, FL 34655 - (727) 376-7006 

earail a b - d € a i ~ ~ . c m  

November 24,2007 

Lisa Polak Edgar 
Chairperson 

2540 Shumard Oek Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32S9-W50 

Florida Public SeMce Commission 0 

Ref: Aloha Utiliies PSC Docket Nos 060122-WU and o6060BWU and Senator Fasano’s 
letter dated November 20,2007 

Dear Ms. Edgar, 

Again it has been proven that Aloha Ufflies does NOT have the management, 
engineering, or technd . experhtoimplementa- --process 
to dean up theii b k h m e l l y  water. It has been determined that the excess amount of 
brinebeiicregteQwouldhave anegative impact on the en- , thus tile DEP wiH 
not approve the permitting for Aloha to proceed with the implementation of the 
installation of the equipment 

It is time for you and Mr. Cooke to step up to the plate and start doing what is best for the 
citizens of this state rather than defending #e utili. You need to start deletion 
proceedings against Aloha Utilities and turn over the territory to Pasco County Utiliies 
who has the experience to prwide a quelilywaterprodud. 

I totally support Senator Fasano in his efforts to remove Aloha’s territory. You need to 

16 years , . . get rid of Aloha W l i i .  

Please make sure this letter is posted on Aloha’s dockets 

listen to whatthousendsof ule~vecl icustonrers have bean telling you forover 

W d w d  Pawer 
ElscbcnE S g n a t w e I M F w p a 3 e 3 0 f ~ ~  

CC: Senator Fasano via email 
Pasco CaMty Commissioners via email 
Wayne Forehand via email 
Jean Haitman, PSC Senior Attorney 

WARNNMIO 
Florida -where the Governor. the PSC. and Pasco County Commissioners refuses to prated its 
duzens from Aloha Utility WMOh provides an inferior water produd. 
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Kimberley Pena 

Page 1 of 2 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To : Rosanne Gervasi 

Subject: RE: Aloha Utilities 

Thursday, September 21,2006 11 :20 AM 

Per this e-mail, Mr. Power has been added to the mailing list. Thank you. 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 3:57 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Aloha Utilities 

Kim, please add Mr. Richard Power as an IP in CMS in Aloha docket nos. 060606-WS and 
060122-WS. His info. is below. Thanks! 

From: Richard [mailto:db-design@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 3:28 PM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: Re: Aloha Utilities 

Thanks for the reply ... here is the information you wanted 

Richard Power 
1534 Haverhill Drive 
New Port Richey, FL 34655 
(727) 376-7006 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Rosanne Gervasi 
To: Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, September 20,2006 3:02 PM 
Subject: RE: Aloha Utilities 

Dear Mr. Power, 

I will be happy to have your name placed on the Interested Persons lists for these two 
dockets. Please provide me with your mailing address and telephone number as you want 
them to appear in our Case Management system and I will forward your request to our 
Clerk's Office. 

Regarding the warning language that you reference below, please be advised that this 
language appears on all dockets as a matter of course. It's purpose is to notify all interested 
persons that the Commission calendar is subject to change for various scheduling reasons. It 
does not make tentative any agreements between parties to a case. Aloha is fully responsible 
for carrying out the terms of the settlement agreement reached in the deletion case. 

Best regards, 

Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 



r ,  
2540 Shuniard Oak Blvd. @ 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863 

Page 2 of 2 

tel: (850) 413-4224 
fax: (850)  413-6225 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or 
from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be 
made available to the public and to the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message 
may be subject to public disclosure. 

- 
From: Richard [mailto:db-design@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 8:03 PM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: Aloha Utilities 

Roseanne, 

Ref Docket 060606-WS and 060122-WS ... 
I would like to be placed as an Interested Person for these 2 dockets 

Also, on docket 060606-WS ... 
You have on the docket ... WARNING: THIS TIME SCHEDULE IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION 
This statement leaves it wide open for Aloha to use their legalese to delay the quarterly reports and smacks of delay after delay 
because Aloha will do anything to delay this agreement. 

It needs to say ... WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS FINAL AND CAN NOT BE REVISED 

Richard Power. 
New Port Richey 

WARNING 
Florida -where the Governor, the PSC, and Pasco County Commissioners refuses to protect its citizens from Aloha Utility which 
provides an inferior water product. 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complet. 

Docket No. 060606-WS Date Docketed: 09/12/2006 Title: Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange filed by 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU. 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
ffSC, CLK . CORRESPONDENCE 

AAdmimstntive_Plr1ies Coumaer 
DOCUMENT NO. W:2 -07 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete 

Docket No. 060606-WS Date Docketed: 09/12/2006 Title: Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco 
County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to Order PSC­
06-0270-AS-WU. 

Company: Aloha Util ities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
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Referred to: 
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CCA CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
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Program Module A19; Bl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No.060606-WS Date Docketed: 09/12/2006 Title: 	 Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco 
County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to Order PSC­
06-0270-AS-WU. 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
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32. 
Full Commission .lCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0812912008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng Off· ( ) Preheanng 0ff·lcerlcer s 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

08/291200 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 060606-WS Date Docketed : 09/12/2006 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Title : Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco 
County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc . pursuant to Order PSC­
06-0270-AS-WU . 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK 

ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
.-~--,------.~~~.-~~-.----~.-----,------.------.----.

X X 
in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module A19; Bl 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 

OPR Staff B Fletcher 

SAME 10/06/2008l. Standard Order 
SAME 12/01/20082. Di rect Testi mon~ - Prosecutorial Staff/lnterve 

01/20/2009SAME3. Direct Testimony - Company 
SAME 02/17/20094. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 

02/20/2009SAME5. Rebuttal Testimony - Prosecutorial Staff/Inter 
SAME 03/02/20096. Notice of Prehearing 
SAME 03/06/2009 

Staff Counsel ] Hartman, K Cowdery 
7. Prehearing Statements 

03/10/2009SAME8. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
SAME 03/16/20099. Prehearing 
NONE 03/ 23/2009 

OCRs 
10. Transcriot of Prehearina Due 

SAME 03/25/200911. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAME 03/25/200912. Notice of Hearing 
SAME 03 200913. Prehearina Order 
SAME 04 200914. Hearina (04/08-09/09) 

04 2009SAME15. 

30 
08 
23Tranc;rrint of Hearina Due 

05 07 2009SAME16. Briefs Due 
SAME 06/04 200917. Staff I=ltion 
SAME 06/16 200918. Aaenda 
SAME 07/06/200919. Standard Order 

11/03/2008 08/06L200920. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Commi ss ion Panel 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 09/0312008 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Com[!letes Assignments are as follows: (5JQ.A 

Hearlng lcer s Preheanng Off·- Off· ( ) lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I 1 I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved : 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date :
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case k..~heduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 09/09/2008 at 8:14 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman Commissioner Argenziano 

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Infonnation Officer 

From: Office ofChainnan Matthew Carter 

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

03116/2009 

04/08/2009 

04/09/2009 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

1 :30 p. - 3:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-08-0567-PCO-WS, 9/3/08 . 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Fonn Number: 060606-WS-0000I-003 



Case ~cheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

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

Prehearin& Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

03/1612009 

04/08/2009 

04/0912009 

04/ 13 /2009 

04/2812009 

0412912009 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

9:30 a. - 11 :00 a. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p . 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing . Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Officer 
Prehearing 

Commissioners 

CTIEDIMMIAGlsKIADM 

I I l I I 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-OOOO 1-004 



Case ~cheduling/Rescheduling Auvice 

Last Revised 10/0712008 at 10:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
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

Event 

Prehearing Conference 

Former Date New Date 

04/13/2009 04106/2009 

Location / Room 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Time 

1:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALdcT lED JMMJAG JSK 

I I I I I 

Commiss ioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT IED1MMAG ISK 

X I I I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commiss ioners 

CTIED MMIAG SK ADM 

I I 

Commissioners 

CT lED IMM AG ISK ADM 

I I xl 

Remarks: Hearing dates 4/28-29/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606- WS-OOOO 1-005 



.Case ~"nedulinglRescheduling .. ... VIce 
Last Revised 02/0912009 at 5: 13 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic RegulationCommissioner Edgar 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel Court Reporter 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean HartmanCommissioner Argenziano 
Commission ClerkCommissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 

Public Infoffilation Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 060606-WS -- Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU . 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

04/06/2009 

04/2812009 

04/2912009 

06/29/2009 

07/08/2009 

07/0912009 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

1 :30 p. - 3:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Cunent Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED SK ADMMM AG 

X 


Remarks: HOLD dates pending OEP. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-0000I-007 



Case l heduling/Rescheduling ~ lvice 

Last Revised 03/0212009 at 5:16 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 060606-WS -- Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS- WU. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 06/29/2009 

Hearing 07/08/2009 

Hearing 07/09/2009 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

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

ALL CT ED MM AG SK ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

CT ED MM AG ADM 

X 

CT ED MM AG ADM SKSK 

Remarks: Order Establishing Revised Hearing and Controling Dates issued 211 0/09. 
(PSC-09-0091-PSO-WS) 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-0000I-OIO 
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Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 060606-WS Date Docketed: 09/12/2006 Title: 	 Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco 
County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to Order PSC­
06-0270-AS-WU. 

Company: Aloha Utilities , Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM ClK (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RCP SGA SSC 

Sect ion 2 - OPR Co letes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Modul e AI9;Bl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fletcher [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 

02/02/2009 04/22/2009I. Direct Testimony - Prosecutorial Staff/Interve 
03/02/2009 OS/ 29/20092. Direct Testimony - COl!1pany 

3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 03/10/2009 06/02/2009 
03/23/2009 06/05/20094. Notice of Prehearin~ 
03/31/2009 06/09/20095. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
03/30/2009 06/22/20096. Rebuttal Testimony - Prosecutorial Staff/Inter 
03/23/2009 06/22/ 2009 

Staff Counsel J Hartman, K Cowdery_ 
7. Prehearing Statements 

04/14/2009 06/24/ 2009 8. Notice of Hearinq 
06/26/200904/08/20099. Discovery Actions Complete 

04/06/2009 06/29/2009 

OCRs 


10. Prehearina 
04/20/2009 07/02/200911. Prehearing Order 
04/28/2009 07/08/200912. Hearing (07/8-9/09) 
04/13/2009 07/13/200913. Transcriot of Prehearina Due 

07/23/200905/13/200914 . Transcriot of Hearina Due 
OS/27/2009 08/10/200915. Briefs Due 
07/01/2009 09/ 02/200916. Staff Reci ion 
07/14/2009 09/15/ 2009 17. Aaenda 
08 / 03 / 2009 10/05/200918. Standard Order 
09/03/2009 11/ 05/200919. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel H.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/10/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0ff'lcer(s ) 	 Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved : 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/10/2009 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 ,', COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

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

CT ED MM ADMAG SK 

Remarks: Hearing has been cancelled. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-011 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.060606-WS Date Docketed: 09/12/2006 Title: Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco 
County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to Order PSC­
06-0270-AS-WU. 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration : 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
C" 0" i ndi cates OPR) r----,---....-'-7:X-'--,---:Xo:----,----r---,.---....,r----,-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19;Bl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff B Fletcher []] Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 

l. Agenda 
2. Standard Order 
3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman, K Cowdery 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission .lCommi ss i on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/13/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0ff iceres) Prehearlng 0ff icer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 

SAME 
09/03/2009 

Dates 

Current 

04/ 21/2009 
05/11/2009 
11/05/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/131Z009 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C CRev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 




